Minutes Board of C & P






                                            August 3, 2021

BOARD OF CONTRACT AND PURCHASE

A meeting of the Board of Contract and Purchase was held on Tuesday, August 3, 2021 in the Council Chambers, City Hall, Cranston, Rhode Island.


Present             Absent


Donald J. Roach Jr., Council President Appointee                                   

    X


                                                                             
             Robert F. Strom, Finance Director   
               X   

    
                                                                                                                                                                                               
             Kenneth Mason, Public Works
               X
 

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              
             Daniel DosSantos, Council Majority Appointee                                   X   

    
                               
Anthony Mastantuono, Council Majority Appointee                            X   

    
                             

Robert Santurri Jr., Council Minority Appointee                                  X                        

                            

Doris S. Blanchard, Council Minority Appointee                                 X    

    



Also Present:
Mark J. Marchesi, Purchasing Agent

 
City Solicitor, David Igliozzi

Ed Collins, Director of Plant Operations, School Department
The meeting was called to order at 5:30 P.M.
____________________________________________________________________________________________
Upon motion by Mr. Mastantuono, seconded by Mr. DosSantos, it was unanimously voted to approve the minutes of the previous meeting of the Board of Contract and Purchase on July 20, 2021.
____________________________________________________________________________________________
1.

BID AWARD:
RFP FOR DESIGN/BUILD FOR A NEW GENERATOR AT CRANSTON 




CITY HALL




3 BIDS RECEIVED:




K ELECTRIC, INC.


$111,000.00



COMMERCIAL ELECTRIC, INC.
$97,858.00



CALSON CORPORATION 


$109,982.00 
Source of funds: 202-2020-50210-202003-   2020 Public Buildings Bond 
Mr. Marchesi: Questions?

Mr. Strom: Ken, Does that include all in, total cost installation and everything?
Mr. Mason:  Yes.

Upon motion by Mr. Mastantuono, seconded by Mr. Strom, it was unanimously voted to award Commercial Electric Inc. for their highest score and lowest bid, for the maximum guaranteed price of $97,858.00.

____________________________________________________________________________________________
BID AWARDS – SCHOOL DEPARTMENT:

Garden City Elementary School Building Project - Construction Manager enabling GMP # 3 to Dimeo Construction Company in the amount of $10,410,691.00.

Mr. Marchesi:  Ed Collins is here to answer any questions from the board.  He is going to come forward because we are going through with a construction manager. Dimeo is bidding out each discipline but Ed, and his staff and committees are going through and approving it. I will let him discuss anymore.
Mr. Collins:   This is the third GMP for site, concrete and steel. The bids are attached and if anybody has any questions.  Along with that you will see an allowance sheet, because these packages needed to be awarded, there still might be some issues with some other packages that have not been detailed to the exact yet.  So we allowed allowances, so you see the roof penetrations that might affect the steel or not.  We did, we asked for allowances, so we wouldn’t incorporate change orders later.
Those items might all come out once we furnish the details later and put the roof package out to bid.  Then we go from there.  So, they’re just included in there just kind of as a safe hold.  The other thing at the bottom, you see the two alternates that were part of these packages that we may or may not do.  One is replacing the steel grate with a fiberglass mesh in the concrete and the other one is there are some small minor walkways within the campus where we might go from concrete to asphalt, but those are just alternates that we haven’t made a final decision on yet. So those are all carried below the line. 
Mr. Strom: Ed, have you started the demolition yet?

Mr. Collins: No.

Mr. Strom: Okay, when is that?
Mr. Collins: I think we get clearance for abatement this week and then they’ll go inside and start abating the building and demo will pursue that. 
Mr. Strom: And this is “Phase 3”?
Mr. Collins: It’s GMP # 3. You’ll see there are 16 items that are going to make up the whole project. Our challenge is now, with the economy and everything, what do we need to buy now, what can we wait and try to buy later. So that’s why you’re getting this piecemeal. So I might come before you with one item that we have to buy now before it goes up. Ideally I’d be in front of you with a master GMP, one price and we would award the job and move on but we’re just not able to do that right now. 

Mr. Strom: The total amount for this is $29.3 Million? 
Mr. Collins: The pay-go is different, that’s just how we bill out. We initially budgeted $520/square foot over a year ago, we’re probably looking at 480 now- that’s still under what RIDE allows for us to get full reimbursement- we did get the okay to get up to 74% back on the project depending on how it’s packaged. But again we’re value engineering the whole project and doing pull downs of every single item down to the screw, see what’s driving the cost up and what’s not, and it’s a challenge to decide what to buy now and not. We had escalators placed throughout the bond and other items, so it’s not an issue, there is plenty of money in the bond. The challenge is getting it within the RIDE budget and building it that way. Rhode Island construction costs are up over 20% on the whole right now. We can’t be there, we need to be a lot lower than that, and that’s what we’re working on. 
Mr. Strom: Originally it was 54%, you’re saying it is up to 70% right now? 
Mr. Collins: Well 54% but remember Eden Park came in at 69% and we maxed out with Eden Park at 69%. We’ll take 69% all day with Garden City but because we were able to change one of the FCI numbers on Gladstone if we actually package this building with Gladstone it would all be 74%. I’m comfortable saying it will be 69% minimum and we can max out at 74%. You know there are multiple ways to package this whole thing for reimbursement. 
Mr. Mason: I’m hoping you have the electrical, plumbing and fire protections subs on board before you get too much site work done.
Mr. Collins: We already have estimates for all that. When you look at plumbing, HVAC, and sprinkler we already have initial estimates for that and we’re very comfortable with the plumbing number and sprinkler number we got. The HVAC number we’re jogging around a little with because we spec’ed some equipment and they just told us we’re going up another 6% and we can’t hold that so we’re looking at manufacturers that can supply the same equipment. So we are close to that but we are trying to get that number down. The same thing with electrical. We’ve already initiated from the design/development drawings, estimates from numerous companies in all those trades. Now we need to go through and do a scope meeting on everything, do a pull down, what’s driving the cost, get everything down, then Dimeo will go back and ask for their lowest and final number.
Ms. Blanchard: On the GMP, do we approve the bids?
Mr. Collins: Those numbers are included there. Because Dimeo is the Construction Manager, we have some approval on who they award to. So the three disciplines that are in front of you, they went out to bid, we did scope meetings with all the contractors, Dimeo went back and asked for their final and best offer, we looked at everything, we agreed with who they were recommending and they were all the low bidders at this time. 
Mr. DosSantos: What’s the target completion date for the project?

Mr. Collins: It’s supposed to be 14-16 months but we have the cushion to put the kids back in the building after Christmas or September. That lets us wait on some things to drop in price. 
Upon motion by Mr. Mastantuono, seconded by Mr. DosSantos, it was unanimously voted to approve Garden City Elementary School Building Project - Construction Manager enabling GMP # 3 to Dimeo Construction Company in the amount of $10,410,691.00.

____________________________________________________________________________________________
BID WAIVERS:

Parks & Recreation


Narragansett Improvement Co.
(EX)

$11,950.00

Fire Department


Stryker/Physio-Control

(SS)

$16,660.14

Police Department


AACI



(SS)

$1,200.00

Police Department


Crash Data Group

(SS)

$1,250.00

Police Department


Angel Armor


(SS)

$1,649.47

Police Department


Silver State Consulting

(SS)

$2,831.00

Economic Development

Treetop Products Inc.

(SS)

$4,850.86

Police Department

Thales



(SS)

$7,200.00

Senior Services


Cranston Country Club

(SS)

$1,160.64

Senior Services


Quality Rental


(SS)

$1,761.00

Senior Services


Cranston Country Club

(SS)

$4,803.84

Senior Services


Cranston Country Club

(SS)

$13,824.00

Police Department

Really Big Coloring Books, Inc.
(SS)

$1,664.50

DPW/ Public Bldgs.

UniFirst


(SS)

$5,000.00

DPW/ Public Bldgs.

Griggs & Browne

(EX)

$5,000.00

DPW/ Public Bldgs.

Modern Mechanical

(EX)

$5,000.00

DPW/ Public Bldgs.

Rochester Midland Corp.
(EX)

$5,000.00

DPW/ Public Bldgs.

TJ Russell Supply

(EX)

$6,000.00

DPW/ Public Bldgs.

Bell Simons


(EX)

$8,000.00

DPW/ Public Bldgs.

Northeast Electrical

(EX)

$8,000.00

Fire Department

Firefighters Bookstore

(SS)

$652.51

Fire Department

Firefighters Bookstore

(3Q)

$728.60

Fire Department

N.E. Fire Equip & Apparatus
(EM)

$1,263.88

Public Bldgs.


JKL Engineering Co., Inc.
(EX)

$935.03

Parks & Recreation

Lewis & Tanner

(SS)

$608.38

KEY CODE 
 (3Q = three quotes; SS = sole source; EX = exception; EM = emergency).
Upon motion by Mr. Santurri, seconded by Mr. DosSantos, it was unanimously voted to adjourn the Board of Contract and Purchase Meeting at 5:49 P.M. 
Mark J. Marchesi

Purchasing Agent 
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3

